From:

Sent: 22 February 2019 13:43

To: Airspace Policy

Subject: RE: Cranfield RWYO03 IAPs - additional information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: _
Hi

| hope you had a nice trip ©

Cranfield University brought Air Traffic Services in house in 2017 with CAA approval being granted for our
ANSP in April 2017. As part of the transition, Cranfield University approved all safety cases that had
previously been written by SERCO.

Hope you have a nice weekend too.

Kind Regards

From: Airspace Policy [mailto:Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk]
Sent: 22 February 2019 12:09

To:

Subject: RE: Cranfield RWY03 IAPs - additional information

Hil

Have you made any progress with this during my absence...or have | just missed it during my quick catch-up? |
should be back working properly from Monday.

Have a good weekend,

Kind regards,

Airspace Regulator (Coordination)
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group
Civil Aviation Authority

From: Airspace User Response
Sent: 18 January 2019 11:23



To:
Subject: Cranfield RWYO03 IAPs - additional information

Good morning.
An additional request to facilitate completion of the PIR report:

Please provide a brief explanation of the change in ACP’s Change Sponsor from the original Sponsor (Serco (?)) to
the current organisation. Please include relevant dates.

Kind regards,

Airspace Regulator (Coordination)
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group
Civil Aviation Authority
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Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the
intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any
associated attachment(s) and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by,
any other party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of
software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to
this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to

monitoring / interception for lawful business.
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